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; ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE NETWORK, INC.

| | Business Entity Information

| Status: | Active File Date: | 07/10/2006

L Type: | Domestic Non-Profit Corporation
Qualifying Stale: | NV

Entity Number: | E0509772006-5

List of Officers Due: | 07/31/2019

Managed By: Expiration Date:

Foreign Name: On Admin Hold: | No

NV Business ID: | NV20061133335

Business License Exp:

| Additional Information

Central Index Key I

| Charitable Solicitation Registration Statement Information

Click here to view the Charitable Solicitation Registration S

1t details d with this company. (/businessSearch/charitable?
| corpld=MwURGsPv9ILVqDWKkjNE Txw==)
@istered Agent Information :
Name: | SHERRI RICE Address 1. | 235 WEST SIXTH STREET
| Address 2: City: | RENO
| State: | NV Zip Code: | 89503
Phone: Fax:
Mailing Address 1, Mailing Address 2: |
Mailing City: Mailing State: [
i Mailing Zip Code: !
| Agent Type: | Noncommercial Registered Agent |
View all business entities under this registered agent ()
Officers [ Inciude Inactive Officers
! Treasurer - NANCY BROWN
Address 1: | 4001 S. VIRGINIA ST. SUITE F Address 2:
City: | RENO State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89502 Country:
Status: | Active Email:
Secretary - MICHELLE KLING RN MS
Address 1: | 6314 WINDY MEADOW DR Address 2:
: City: | RENO Stale: | NV
| Zip Code: | 89519 Couniry:
Status: | Active Email:
President - KEN RETTERATH MSW
Address 1: | 1001 E NINTH ST Address 2:
City: | RENO State: | NV |
Zip Code: | 89520-0027 Country:
Status: | Active Emait:
Director - SHERR! RICE
Address 1: | 4001 S VIRGINIA ST SUITE F Address 2:
City: | RENO State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89502 Country: |
Stalus: | Active Email: I

https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/businessSearch
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| I Actions\Amendments

Click here to view 15 actions\ d iated with this pany (}

Supported Internet Browser versions or above: Apple iOS 9.3.5, Internet Explorer 11.0.9600.18665, FireFox 53.0.3, Google Chrome 58.0.3029.110
Disclaimer
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Charitable Solicitation Registration Statement Information for

‘ ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE NETWORK, INC. (/businessSearch/viewDetail?

ecr=g U4g SYYFVUJC] DWkkj NErXW::)

| Charitable Solicitation Registration Statement

Exact Name with IRS:

ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE NETWORK, INC.

Principal Business Address:

USA

4001 S VIRGINIA ST STE F
RENO NV, 89502

Principal Business Phone:

7752841891

USA Patriol Act Cert Stmt: | No

Web Address: | HTTP:/WWW.ACCESSTOHEALTHCARE.ORG/
Fed. Tax Exempt Status: | 501(C)3 EIN-Federal TaxID: | 72 1619489
Last Day of Fiscal Year: | 6/30 {(Month/Day) Exemptions:
Financial Information What is this?
|
Total Revenue: | $8,337,543.00 Tolal Assels: | $2,168,230.00
! Tolal Expenses: | $8,047,596.00 Total Liabilities: | $1,015,895.00
Revenue Less Expenses: | $289,947.00 Net Assets/Fund Balance: | $1,152,335.00
| Additional names under which nonprofit corporation will solicit
| Executive Personnel Title Address Whal is Lhis?
SHERRI RICE CEO 4001 S VIRGINIA ST STE F, RENO NV, 89502 USA
| Addresses of all offices in Nevada Phone
4001 S VIRGINIA ST STE F, RENO NV, 89502 (775) 284-1891 [
|
| custodian Information What is this? ‘
Custodian Name: I Custodian Phone: ] i
Custodian Address: | , [

New Search (/businessSearch)

Return to Entity Details for "ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE NETWORK, INC." (/businessSearch/viewDetail?ecr=Ci30ddMkA5JgDWKK|NETxw==

https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/businessSearch/charitable?corpld=MwURGsPvOLVqDW... 12/21/2018



